

Congress of the United States

Washington, DC 20515

September 3, 2026

Josué A. Colón Ortiz
Energy Czar
Executive Director
Puerto Rico Public-Private Partnerships Authority
300 Avenida José de Diego
San Juan, PR 00911

Osvaldo Carlo Linares
President
Third-Party Procurement Office
P.O. Box 363068
San Juan, PR 00936-3068

Mary C. Zapata Acosta
Executive Director
Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority
P.O. Box 364267
San Juan, PR 00936-4267

Dear Mr. Colón Ortiz, Mr. Carlo Linares, and Ms. Zapata Acosta:

We write regarding allegations that Enchanted Rock, LLC's signature was forged to execute an approximately \$5.9 billion temporary generation contract with the Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority (PREPA), and the actions taken by government officials after learning of these allegations.¹

As you know, on August 28, 2025, the Third-Party Procurement Office's (3PPO) concluded that Power Expectations and Reyes Contractor's proposal did not provide adequate evidence of the organizational or financial capacity necessary to sustain performance over the contract's ten-year term. 3PPO also found that Power Expectations and Reyes Contractor had not demonstrated prior experience executing utility-scale projects of comparable scope and complexity.² To mitigate those risks, 3PPO's final evaluation required the joint venture to amend the contract to include Enchanted Rock.

On June 2, 2026, the Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico (FOMB) concurred with 3PPO's findings and relied on Enchanted Rock's participation to approve the contract.³

On June 10, 2026, PREPA executed the contract with Power Expectations, LLC; Enchanted Rock, LLC; and Reyes Contractor, LLC, collectively defined as the "Seller." Jhoby Weeks, purportedly Enchanted Rock's "COO-Caribbean Operations," signed the contract on Enchanted Rock's behalf.⁴ Mr. Weeks, whose legal name is Jobadiah Sinclair Weeks, has several aliases, including "Jhoby Weeks," "Jhoby Weeks," and "Joby Weeks"

¹Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, "[Re: Temporary Emergency Generation Contract—Power Expectations, LLC; Enchanted Rock, LLC; and Reyes Contractor, LLC](#)," letter to Jenniffer A. González Colón et al., August 17, 2026, 1–2, app. A, § 3.

²Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, "Re: Temporary Emergency Generation Contract," app. A, § 2(a)–(c).

³Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, "Re: Temporary Emergency Generation Contract," 2, app. A, §§ 2(b), 2(f).

⁴Oficina de la Contralora de Puerto Rico, "Datos del Contrato: Contrato Núm. 2026-P00107," Consulta del Registro de Contratos, accessed August 27, 2026; Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, "Re: Temporary Emergency Generation Contract," 1, 3, app. A, § 4(a).

(collectively and hereinafter, “Mr. Weeks”). Mr. Weeks was convicted of securities and tax offenses in connection with a \$722 million cryptocurrency mining scheme.⁵

On June 16, 2026, Enchanted Rock’s General Counsel contacted counsel for the Puerto Rico Public-Private Partnerships Authority (P3A) regarding “potential misconduct and possible criminal conduct” concerning Enchanted Rock’s purported participation in the contract. P3A counsel forwarded the communication that same day to 3PPO’s president for investigation. The next day, Enchanted Rock followed up in writing, stating that Jhoby Weeks was not an Enchanted Rock employee and that the company did not have a “COO-Caribbean Operations” position.⁶

P3A and 3PPO did not inform PREPA or FOMB of these allegations. Instead, they substituted Enchanted Rock with Flotek Industries, Inc. through an Assignment and Assumption Agreement, without FOMB’s knowledge.⁷

FOMB claims it became aware of the potential fraud through a media inquiry and then directly from Enchanted Rock on August 7.⁸ Three days later, on August 10, P3A sent a formal referral to the Puerto Rico Department of Justice.⁹ And three days after that, on August 13, P3A publicly announced that the allegations had also been referred to federal authorities.¹⁰ P3A’s referral came nearly eight weeks after Enchanted Rock first raised possible criminal conduct and only after the matter had surfaced publicly in the media. On August 17, FOMB revoked its approval of the contract and transmitted a statement of facts and set of questions to you.¹¹

This investigation will help inform legislative reforms that could involve any existing or additional federal aid that Puerto Rico may require. Pursuant to Rule X of the Rules of the House of Representatives, the Committee on Natural Resources has broad jurisdiction over Insular areas of the United States generally. The Committee on Oversight and Government Reform is the principal oversight committee of the House of Representatives and has broad authority to investigate “any matter” at “any time” under House Rule X. Please provide the following documents as soon as possible but no later than 5:00pm ET on September 16, 2026:

1. All documents and communications referring or relating to any conversation, meeting, call, or exchange between the Puerto Rico Public-Private Partnerships Authority, Third-Party Procurement Office, or Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority (collectively, the “Agencies”) and anyone purporting to be Mr. Weeks, including calendar entries, meeting invitations, call logs, visitor logs, contemporaneous notes, and minutes;

⁵Press Release, U.S. Dep’t of Justice, Colorado Man Admits Securities and Tax Offenses Related to \$722 Million Fraud Scheme (Nov. 5, 2020), <https://www.justice.gov/usao-nj/pr/colorado-man-admits-securities-and-tax-offenses-related-722-million-fraud-scheme>.

⁶Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, “Re: Temporary Emergency Generation Contract,” app. A, § 3(c); Metro Puerto Rico, “Enchanted Rock asegura que nunca firmó contrato con Power Expectations,” August 18, 2026.

⁷Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, “Re: Temporary Emergency Generation Contract,” p. 3

⁸Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, “Re: Temporary Emergency Generation Contract,” 3–4, app. A, §§ 3(c), 4(g)–(h); *see also* Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, “Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, “Temporary Emergency Generation Contract—Power Expectations, LLC; Enchanted Rock, LLC; and Reyes Contractor, LLC,” letter to Osvaldo Carlo Linares, August 7, 2026.

⁹Alex Figueroa Cancel and Manuel Guillama Capella, “Esto es práctica ‘standard’”: Osvaldo Carlo habla de su conversación con las autoridades federales sobre Power Expectations,” *El Nuevo Día*, August 20, 2026.

¹⁰Notiséis, “[Autoridad para las Alianzas Público-Privadas y el zar de Energía refieren al Departamento de Justicia y a las autoridades federales alegaciones relacionadas con contrato de Power Expectations](#),” WIPR, August 13, 2026.

¹¹Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico, “Re: [Temporary Emergency Generation Contract—Power Expectations, LLC; Enchanted Rock, LLC; and Reyes Contractor, LLC](#).”

2. All documents and communications referring or relating to any person purporting to be Mr. Weeks, including documents and communications relating to that person's identity, employment, title, and authority to sign on Enchanted Rock's behalf;
3. All documents and communications referring or relating to the Agency's earliest understanding that Enchanted Rock disputed the signature appearing on the contract, including all documents and communications transmitted or received on June 16 and June 17, 2026, and each forwarding of those communications within the Agencies;
4. All documents and communications referring or relating to any action taken, or considered and not taken, in response to learning that Enchanted Rock disputed the signature appearing on the contract;
5. All documents and communications relating to any assessment of the validity, enforceability, or legal effect of the contract following Enchanted Rock's dispute of the signature;
6. All documents and communications referring or relating to any decision to report, or not to report, Enchanted Rock's allegations of potential misconduct and possible criminal conduct to law enforcement, PREPA, or FOMB, including all documents and communications relating to the timing of any such report;
7. All documents and communications referring or relating to any assessment of Power Expectations' financial, technical, organizational, or operational capacity to satisfy the terms of the contract;
8. All documents and communications referring or relating to any plan developed between August 28, 2025, and August 10, 2026, to identify alternative sources of power generation in the event Power Expectations could not meet its contractual obligations;
9. All documents and communications referring or relating to the process of selecting Power Expectations to provide temporary power generation under the contract.

The people of Puerto Rico deserve a thorough and clear accounting of what happened after government officials were told that a signature on a nearly \$6 billion public contract may have been unauthorized.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,


Pablo José Hernández
Member of Congress


Jared Huffman
Ranking Member
House Committee on Natural
Resources



Martin Heinrich
United States Senator



Elizabeth Warren
United States Senator



Robert Garcia
Ranking Member, Committee on
Oversight
and Government Reform



Derek T. Tran
Member of Congress